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(b)(3)
From: Elyse Klaits‘ (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:44 PM
o N | B)3)
Subject: Re: Phone call
Can we let you know? He's a moving target. Will you be checking your email feverishly for the next 30mins or should |
take a cell for you to call you to give it to you on?
>On Mar 9, 2015, at 12:37 PM, > wrote: _ (b)(6)
>
> We're going to be on a different number -- best if we call you. What's the best number?
>
> Christopher White
> Media Spokesman
> Central Intelligence Agency
] | (b)(3)
>
> - Original Message-----
> From: Elyse Klaits\ (b)(6)

> Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 3:31 PM

>To] | - (b)(3)
> Subject: Re: Phone call

>

> We are golden at that time. Michael is going to call you on the number you gave Friday. That still the best number?

>

>> On Mar 9, 2015, at 12:30 PM, wrote: (b)(3)
>>

>> Still good for a 130/430 call today?

>>

>> If so, we'll give you guys a call then.

>>

>> What's the best number?

>>

>> Talk soon,

>>

>> Chris

>>

>> Christopher White

>> Media Spokesman

>> Central Intelligence Agency '
- o))

>>

>> From:z (b)(3)
>> Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 12:13 PM :

>> To: 'Elyse Klaits'

>> Subject: RE: Phone call

>>
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>> Of course, happy to help.
>>

>> Christopher White

>> Media Spokesman

>> Central Intelligence Agency
>>

>> -—---Original Message-----
>> From: Elyse KIaitsJ

>> Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 12:11 PM
N

>> Subject: Re: Phone call

>>

>> That's perfect. Thank you for allll your help with this!!

>>

>>>0n Mar 6, 2015, at 8:57 AM, wrote:
>>>

>>> Elyse --

>>>

>>> How's Monday at 1:30 pm PST / 4:30 pm EST for the call?

>>>

>>> Best number to get us is S
>>>

>>> Christopher White

>>> Media Spokesman

>>> Central Intelligence Agency

>>>

>>> --—--0Original Message-----
>>> From: Elyse Kléits‘
>>> Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:55 PM
>>To:[ |

>>> Subject: Re: Phone call

>>>

>>> Let me know if tomorrow is good on your end?
>>>

>>>>0n Mar 4, 2015, at 4:23 PM, wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Great talking to you! Will touch base in the next day or so and we'll get something on the books.

>>>>
SO5> eeem Original Message -----
>>>> From: Elyse Klaits
>>>> Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 06:01 PM
>>>> To:

>>>> Subject: Phone call

>>>>

>>>> Hello Chris,

>>>>

>>>> Lovely to meet you on the phone.

>>>>

>>>> Following up on the phone call we discussed. Let me know a good day/t?me on your end - any time after 2:30pm

(Virginia time) is good on our end.
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>>>>
>>>> My phone number is 310-319-6565.

>>>>

>>>>Thank you for your help and attention. Look forward to hearing from you.
>>>>

>>>> All the best,

>>>> Elyse

>>>

>>

>
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